

Asadullah

CSS 2024 Precise

Title : Urban Green Spaces : A Delicate
Delicate Balance Between Human Progress and Environment

Urban green spaces in cities provide multiple benefits, such as relaxation and entertainment, wildlife sanctuary, sustainable development, fostering community bonds, acting as a center for ^{cultural} gatherings and events, improving air quality, mitigating urban heat island effects, and is vital for mental health. However, rapid urbanization is a challenge to it. Therefore, sustainable urban planning is necessary for maintaining greenery in urban areas. It should be the vision that urban land be used such that a co-habitation between human progress and environment remain in balance.

Total words in Passage : 250

Precise words : 75

Other suggested title : Urban Green
Spaces : Benefits, challenge, and way forward.

Asadullah

Translation CSS 2024

When the self-created conflict in Palestine came before the United Nations for resolution, this world ~~body~~ representative organization recognized the right of self-determination of Palestinians and ~~proposed~~ formula by itself for the solution of ~~these~~ conflicts. The two state solution was ~~proposed~~, but it ~~has~~ not been implemented despite this ~~passed~~ resolution of United Nations since ~~from~~ previous seven decades. Contrary to this, on the behest of America, Israeli ~~forces~~ is playing a bloody game with the life of weakened and innocent Palestinians till ~~date~~, and the Gaza city has been destroyed completely due to this ongoing war for the past two and a half months. Israeli forces, with the assistance of America, in this war have martyred ~~mercilessly~~ more than 20,000 Palestinians including women and children, and left no safe place for survivors, who are losing their lives due to shortage of food and medicine.

satisfactory

6/10